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Copeland area Planning Department, Cumberland Council

For the attention of Christopher Harrison

Date: 27 February 2024
Your reference: 4/24/2020/DOC

Dear Christopher Harrison

CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Appn: 4/24/2020/DOC
Site Address: LAND TO THE WEST OF VALLEY VIEW ROAD, WHITEHAVEN
Proposal: DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10, 14 AND 15 OF

PLANNING APPLICATION 4/22/2332/0F1

Thank you for your consultation on 26 February 2024 regarding the above Planning
Application.
Cumberland Council as the Local Highway Authority (LHA) and Lead Local Flood
Authority (LLFA) has reviewed the revised details in relation to Condition 9 and our
findings are detailed below..  Note -  the LHA and LLFA have no objection (or 'no
comment' as appropriate)  to discharging the other Conditions applied for as part of this
Application as indicated in my previous response.

Condition 9 - High Road Traffic Calming Details

The design of the build-outs is now acceptable to the LHA.  I have no objection to this
condition being discharged.

Yours sincerely

Shamus Giles
Lead Officer - Flood & Development Management


